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PROJECT ON GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT

RE: DOJ-2019-005253/OLC FY19-177

4 messages

USDOJ-Office of Legal Counsel (SMO) <USDOJ-OfficeofLegalCounsel@usdoj.gov> Wed, Dec 11, 2019 at 12:05 PM
To: Lance Sims <Isims@pogo.org>

| will check. It looks like we assigned it tracking number FY19-177. Did y’all not receive the acknowledgement letter?

Sincerely,

Melissa Golden, Esq.

Lead Paralegal and FOIA Specialist
Office of Legal Counsel

Department of Justice

From: Lance Sims <Isims@pogo.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 11:05 AM

To: USDOJ-Office of Legal Counsel (SMO) <Ex_ OLC@)jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: DOJ-2019-005253

Good morning,

| would like to check on the status of the attached FOIA request. It was originally sent to OIP on June 11, 2019 and was
transferred to OLC on July 1, 2019. Any information about the request from OLC would be greatly appreciated.

Lance L. Sims

FOIA Litigation Manager

Project On Government Oversight
1100 G Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005

Isims@pogo.org
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